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Information Services Business Analysis
 RFP#2508
Addendum #1
Vendor Questions and Answers 

September 19, 2014
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Question #1 - The RFP states: "The Consultant will include in the final report available sources for benchmarking performance levels using public organizations that deliver similar services."

We read this to mean that the final report doesn’t need to include an actual report of benchmarking results, but to give an overview of other cities/governments and what their IS service levels are.  Is this correct? 
Answer:  The consultant report will include a list of similar organizations, in size and delivery of services that has metrics for service level performance.  The City desires to measure the success of the IS Division, and will use the information in considering goals for improving service.  
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Question #2 - The RFP states: "At the time RFP award, the apparent successful vendor must obtain a City of Lynnwood business license.  Failure to do so will constitute a determination that the vendor is not responsive and may be disqualified." 

How much time from the award date does the vendor have to obtain this license? 

Answer:  Upon notice of award, the consultant should apply for a business license promptly.  License applications are reviewed and usually approved within a few business days.  
A delay in excess of two weeks in completing and submitting the application or a failure within 1 month of securing a business license may be viewed as a failure to comply, and result in the disqualification of the proposal.  
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Question #3 - Page 11 states: "City staff has a perception that technology services are not meeting the needs of the citizens."  What specific data does the city have to support this perception (e.g. staff or citizen surveys in addition to service reports, etc.)? 
Answer:  City staff provides services to the citizens, and rely upon the ISD for support.  They have a perception that ISD support is not providing the services they need to perform their services to the public in an effective manner.  As stated in the request for proposals, there is a helpdesk program which may provide data, but that has not been analyzed at this time.  There are anecdotal surveys of ISD customers.  Areas of concern include as examples: Helpdesk response times, internet blocks on well-established web sites (YouTube, LinkedIn, etc.), aging applications, IS tech required to individually approve standard software updates and all technology associated purchases, inability to set standard defaults such as printer setting, slipping timelines on a current ERP conversion project, and poor network reliability. 
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Question #4 - Do the following count toward the 10 page limit:

· Cover letter
· Required RFP cover sheet
· Required non-collusion certification form
· Required contract reviewer acknowledgement form
Answer:  The 10 page limit should include the cover letter, but the RFP cover sheet, non-collusion form, and contract reviewer acknowledgement form are not included.
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Question #5 - Is there a defined project start date and maximum project end date?
Answer:  The City of Lynnwood anticipates project kick off within approximately 2 weeks of the contract execution, and desires to complete the review promptly.  A project schedule proposal should be included in your methodology.  A schedule that exceeded 6 months would be deemed excessive.  
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Question #6 - Is the estimated initial value of the contract of $30,000 the upper financial limit which garners the full 30 point score?
Answer:  $30,000 is the estimated upper financial limit for the initial contract.  In order to garner the full 30 points, price proposals must be below the upper limit.  Price proposals in excess of 30,000 receive fewer than 30 points.  Price proposals that are excessively high or low will receive no points.  
Question #7- What is prompting the City to undertake a review of the Information Services Division at this time?  
Answer:  City Council and city staff have a perception that technology services are not meeting the needs of the citizens.  
Question #8 - Who has requested that the review be conducted (i.e. was it requested by the Director of the Administrative Services Department or by another entity, such as the Mayor’s Office)?
Answer:  Leadership of the City desires this review, included elected officials and employees.  

Question #9- Are all technology positions centrally located in the Information Services Division or are there technology positions that work in and report to other departments/divisions?
Answer:  There is significant centralization of technology positions.  
Question #10- How many employees does the Information Services Division have?
Answer:  12 plus we have a vacant manager/director position.  Please refer to the organizational chart included in the request for proposals page 12, Section 3.
Question #11- Regarding the statement that the consultant is to “include in the final report available sources for benchmarking performance levels using public organizations that deliver similar services,” does the City anticipate that benchmarking would be a deliverable of this study or is the selected partner only to make recommendations for future benchmarking data sources?
Answer:  The consultant will include in the final report a list of recommended comparable organizations that have established benchmarks for service.  The purpose of the information is to assist the City in establishing service level performance measures that can be used to track improvements over time.  It is not a deliverable of this contract for the consultant to develop the specific measures or benchmarks.  
Question #12- Regarding the “opportunities for improvement” in the Information Services Division’s policies and procedures, does the City anticipate that the selected partner would be responsible for updating policies and procedures or simply to identify “high level’ recommendations and identify gaps?
Answer:  The consultant report should include high level recommendations and gaps, and provide potential resources and examples of best practice policies or procedures.  However, it is not within the scope for the consultant to update City ISD policies or procedures.  
Question #13- Is the Manager position of the Information Services Division subject to a hiring freeze or budget cuts?  If not, why has it been vacant since 2012?
Answer:  Budget pressures and transitions in various city leadership positions as well as competing priorities have contributed to the ongoing vacancy in this position.  
Question #14- Regarding the mention of information security, what deliverable does the City anticipate?
Answer:  The consultant will include in their report a high level assessment of how security in the network and applications is addressed.  Is that level of security at the right level to meet both the business operations and risk reduction requirements?
Question #15- Regarding staff qualifications and certifications, why deliverable does the City anticipate?  
Answer:  In reviewing the staff positions and service demands, as well as industry standards, the consultant will include a recommendation for the level of staff qualifications (education and experience) and certifications for each position.    
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Question #16- Who has direct responsibility for and manages service quality within the ISD organization?
Answer:  Currently the director of finance and three operational supervisors.
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Question #17- Is there a formal process for project definition, costing, approval, staffing, launch, status reporting and wrap-up and if so, what is it?
Answer:  ISD projects are managed directly between the Project Manager and customers, with each project defined independently.    
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Question #18- How are Performance Evaluations of ISD personnel aligned with the business and customer objectives of the organization?
Answer:  The City of Lynnwood Employee Performance Evaluations to include areas of alignment and understanding of the City Vision.  The City Vision is available on the City of Lynnwood web site:
http://www.ci.lynnwood.wa.us/City-Services/Community-Outreach/Visioning-Lynnwood.htm  
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Question #19- What process does ISD follow to establish systems design & development methodology and does it get updated after each project is completed?
Answer:  Project Managers work with internal customers to implement projects.  Internal ISD methodology may be the subject of discussions the consultant conducts with staff.    
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Question #20- How would you describe the way in which functional requirements are gathered and approved by ISD?
Answer:  The current process is informal in many project areas, but may be more formal in others.  ISD staff and customer experience may be the subject of discussions the consultants conducts with staff.  
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Question #21- What types of projects are currently in the ISD project backlog and how many in each category?
Answer:  A major project to implement an ERP is currently underway.  Some deliverables are not yet met, either by phase design or by delays.  ISD project backlog may be determined by the consultant discussions with customers and ISD staff.  
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Question #22- Under “Submittals”, submittal instruction #6 advises Proposals should be limited to ten (10) pages, inclusive of the items listed above.  Do the items listed above include  the RFP Cover Sheet and the Non-Collusion Certification, which would then be counted against the 10 page limit?  While the  Contract Review Acknowledgement is identified as one of the 10 pages, is it acceptable to place proposed contract changes in the Appendix? 
Answer:  See Question 4
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Question #23- Is the $30,000 an estimate or a not-to-exceed for the contract?
Answer:  $30,000 is an estimate.  See question 6 above.
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Question #24- Will we have access to the City Charter or other document/resources/management staff to clearly understand the cities mission statement for scoping of the project and clearly identify who are the customers (citizens)?
Answer:  You may visit the Lynnwood web site to review the foundational documents that govern the City.  http://www.ci.lynnwood.wa.us/
You may access the Visioning web page http://www.ci.lynnwood.wa.us/City-Services/Community-Outreach/Visioning-Lynnwood.htm
The customer for the report will be the leadership of the City, including elected officials and employees in leadership positions.  The primary customers for ISD are the city staff providing services to other employees and the public.  
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Question #25- Do we access to reports/documents on issues within the organization that directly pertain to the performance of the team?
Answer:  Any reports and other information that will assist the consultant in their review will be provided to the consultant upon request.
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Question #26- Are there written Knowledge/Skills/Abilities (KSA) job descriptions for each position?
Answer:  Yes, they will be provided to the contracted consultant.   
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Question #26- Do we have access to the IT policies and procedures for review and analysis?
Answer:  Yes, they will be provided to the contracted consultant.  
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